
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
  

E-mail: comsec@teignbridge.gov.uk 
 

14 September 2021 
 
 

LICENSING AND REGULATORY SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

 
A meeting of the Licensing and Regulatory Sub-Committee will be held on 
Wednesday, 22nd September, 2021 in the Council Chamber, Forde House, Brunel 

Road, Newton Abbot, TQ12 4XX at 10.00 am 

 

 
PHIL SHEARS 

Managing Director 

 
Membership: 

 
Councillors D Cox, Hayes (Vice-Chair) and Russell 

 
 
Please Note: Filming is permitted during the Committee meeting with the exception 
where there are confidential or exempt items, which may need to be considered in the 
absence of the press and public. By entering the Council Chamber you are consenting 
to being filmed.  

  
 

A G E N D A  
 
Part I 
 
 

1. Apologies (if any)   

2. Minutes  (Pages 3 - 4) 

 To approve and sign the Minutes of the Licensing and Regulatory Sub-Committee 
held on 1 September 2021. 

 

3. Declarations of Interest (if any)   

Public Document Pack

1



 

4. Request for a Hackney Carriage Vehicle Extension for a 
further 12 months - EY55 OUD  

(Pages 5 - 20) 

5. Request for a Hackney Carriage Vehicle Extension for a 
further 12 months - LN55 YNM  

(Pages 21 - 36) 

6. Request for a Hackney Carriage Vehicle Extension for a 
further 12 months - WR10 NUP  

(Pages 37 - 50) 

7. Request for a Small Plate for Private Hire Vehicle - WJ71 
SVR  

(Pages 51 - 58) 

 

If you would like this information in another format, please telephone 01626 361101 or 
e-mail info@teignbridge.gov.uk  
 

2

mailto:info@teignbridge.gov.uk


 
 

 
1 

 

LICENSING AND REGULATORY SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

WEDNESDAY, 1 SEPTEMBER 2021 
 

Present: 
 

Councillors Bradford, Nutley (Chair) and Rollason 
 

Officers in Attendance: 
Licensing Officer 
Legal Assistant 

 
 

41.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 

No apologies for absence. 
 

42.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (IF ANY)  
 

No declarations of interest. 

 

43.   MINUTES  
 

The Minutes of the meetings held on 19 July 2021, and 3 August 2021, were 
approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair. 
 

44.   REQUEST FOR HACKNEY CARRIAGE VEHICLE EXTENSION FOR 

FURTHER 12 MONTHS - SP58 YVM  
 

On 1 September 2021, the Licensing and Regulatory Sub-Committee was asked to 
consider an application for a Hackney Carriage Vehicle Licence Extension for a 
Skoda Octavia vehicle registration SP58 YVM  

 
The Sub-Committee noted the information provided by way of the report and heard 

representations from the Applicant. In particular it noted that the vehicle’s MOT 
certificate (with one advisory) expires in September 2022. The Sub-Committee 
were informed that the vehicle passed its annual taxi inspection test (with one 

advisory) on 31 August 2021.  
 

The Sub-Committee was satisfied that the vehicle was in a good and sound 
condition and that public safety would not be compromised by the granting of the 
licence sought.  

 
Decision  

Accordingly, the Sub-Committee granted the 12 month Hackney Carriage Vehicle 
Licence Extension as detailed in the report subject to the condition that the vehicle 

Public Document Pack

13

Agenda Item 2



 

Licensing and Regulatory Sub-Committee (1.9.2021) 

 
2 

 

undergoes four monthly vehicle inspection tests due to the age of the vehicle and 

recorded mileage.  
 

 

45.   REQUEST FOR A SMALL PLATE FOR A PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE - TXI 484  
 

On 1 September 2021, the Licensing and Regulatory Sub-Committee was asked to 
consider an application for a small plate request for a Mercedes Vito vehicle 

registration TXI 484  
 
The Sub-Committee noted the information provided by way of the report. In 

particular it noted that the vehicle is often hired by companies and individuals 
wanting a discreet service.  

 
The Sub-Committee was satisfied that the vehicle was in a good and sound 
condition and that public safety and the Council’s licensing responsibilities would 

not be compromised by the granting of the small plate. 
 
Decision  

Accordingly, the Sub-Committee granted the request for a small plate as detailed in 
the report due to the nature of work that the vehicle will be used for.  
 

 
 
 

 
Cllr J NUTLEY 

Chair 

 

 

 

24



 

 

TEIGNBRIDGE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
LICENSING AND REGULATORY SUB COMMITTEE 
 
22 September 2021 
 
PART I  

 

Report Title Request for Hackney Carriage Vehicle Extension for 
further 12 months 
EY55 OUD, Black Volkswagen Sharan 

Purpose  For the Committee to consider the request, including this 
report, representations made by the proprietor of the 
vehicle and to determine whether the vehicle is fit for 
purpose and should be issued with an extended licensing 
plate.  

Applicant Mr P Street 

Options The Committee may:  
a. Grant the request, with or without conditions; or  
b. Refuse the request. 

Report Author 
 

Andrea Furness, Licensing Manager 
licensing@teignbridge.gov.uk 

Appendices / 
Background Papers 

A:  Request for extension 
B:  MOT history 
C:  Photographs 

 
 

1. APPLICATION DETAILS 
 
1.1 Vehicle first registered – 1 September 2005 

Age of vehicle, if granted – 16 years old 
Hackney Carriage licence expires – 24 September 2021 
 
The vehicle will no longer meet the Council’s licensing policy as it is now being 
more than 10 years old. 

 
1.2 MOT expires – 7 January 2022 with no advisories. 
 
1.3 Vehicle inspection booked at the Depot for 21 September – details to be provided 

at the hearing. 
 
1.4 Licensing Officer:  

Vehicle checked – 1 September 2021  
Officer comments: 
The interior is very clean and tidy.  There are a few scratches to the nearside and 
offside paintwork and a couple of paint chips on the bonnet and grill.  Advised to 
have these repaired. 

 

5

Agenda Item 4



 

 

Recommendation: 
If the Committee resolves to license the vehicle, a condition requiring the vehicle 
to have six or four monthly vehicle inspections be imposed. 
  

2. RELEVANT POLICY AND LAW 
 
2.1 Paragraph 5.2 of the Council’s Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Vehicle 

Licensing Policy states that: 
 

A vehicle being presented for initial licensing is required to be under five years 
old at first registration. 

 
 A vehicle being presented for subsequent licensing is required to be under 10 

years old with the exception of purpose built cabs.  The Council has discretion to 
continue to licence Hackney Carriage or Private Hire vehicles which are older 
than ten years provided that the Council is satisfied that the vehicle is in a good 
condition and good state of repair and provided that it passes the appropriate 
testing standard.  Applications for subsequent licensing for vehicles older than 
ten years will be considered by the Regulatory and Appeals Committee which 
can impose such conditions as it thinks fit including six and four monthly testing’. 

  
2.2 All vehicle licences are issued annually. 
 
2.3  Section 43 of the Town Police Clauses Act 1847 provides that: 
 

‘Every licence so to be granted shall be under the common seal of the 
commissioners, if incorporated, or, if not incorporated, shall be signed by two or 
more of the commissioners, and shall not include more than one carriage so 
licensed, and shall be in force for one year only from the day of the date of such 
licence, or until the next general licensing meeting, in case any general 
licensing day be appointed by the commissioners’ and 

 
2.4 Section 47(1) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 

provides that: 
 
 ‘A district council may attach to the grant of a licence of a hackney carriage under 

the Act of 1847 such conditions as the district council may consider reasonably 
necessary’. 

 
2.5 The above Policy and statutory provisions reflect the Council’s responsibility to 

ensure that all hackney carriage and private hire vehicles are safe and fit for use 
by members of the public.  The Committee has the discretion to license a vehicle 
if it is of the view that the vehicle is safe, fit for use and is in an acceptable 
condition. 

 
2.6 The decision of the Committee following a complete review of the Hackney 

Carriage and Private Hire Policy in April 2009 after taking into account the views 
from the trade was as follows: 

 

6



 

 

“The Committee decided that vehicles being presented for initial licensing must 
be under five years old.” 

 
2.7 With regard to subsequent licensing, the Committee decided that a vehicle 

should be under ten years old with the exception of purpose built cabs.  However 
the Committee decided that the Council could exercise discretion to continue to 
licence Hackney Carriage or Private Hire vehicles which are older than ten years 
provided that the Council is satisfied that it is in a good condition and good state 
of repair and provided that it passes the appropriate testing standard.  
Applications for subsequent licensing for vehicles older than ten years will be 
considered by the Regulatory and Appeals Committee which can impose such 
conditions as it thinks fit including six monthly testing.  The Committee did not 
consider it appropriate to introduce an upper age or mileage limit.” 

 
2.8 Section 50(1) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 

provides: 
 

‘that a district council shall not under the provisions of this subsection require a 
proprietor to present the same hackney carriage or private hire vehicle for 
inspection and testing on more than three separate occasions during any one 
period of twelve months.’ 

 
2.9 In summary, the Committee is required to ensure that Public Safety is not 

compromised by the granting of an extension of the licence.  If it is satisfied that 
safety is reasonably assured they may grant the licence for a maximum of 12 
months or such shorter period as they see as appropriate. 

 
3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
The cost of defending the appeal if the application is refused and the applicant appeals 
to the Magistrates’ Court. 
 
4. LEGAL 

 
The Committee are required only to ensure that Public Safety is not compromised by 
the granting of an extension of the licence.  If they are satisfied that safety is 
reasonably assured they may grant the licence for a maximum of 12 months or such 
shorter period as they see as appropriate. 

7



This page is intentionally left blank



Sent: 19 August 2021 12:51 
To: Ext Mail: Licensing 
Subject: EY55 OUD - H151 - Licensing and Regulatory Sub-Committee 22 September 2021 
DAV:abstract:  

 
Dear Committee Members 
I would like for you to consider extending the Hackney license on my vehicle for one 
year. It is a Volkswagen Sharan in good condition, it is serviced every 10,000 miles. 
Its annual MOT is not due until 7 January 2022, it passed its previous MOT with no 
advisories. Its current Taxi license expires 24 September 2021, I will be booking a 
taxi test prior to the meeting. 
 
Our vehicles are well maintained with our own mechanic. This ensures that they are 
serviced regularly and kept running efficiently. We also have our own wash facilities 
so that the vehicles can be cleaned inside and out each day. This prolongs the life of 
the upholstery and interior. As well as making sure the vehicle's exterior is checked 
each day. 
 
The Coronavirus pandemic has had a catastrophic effect on my business. I do not 
believe that the taxi trade will resume back to normal for some time. I feel it would be 
a bad business decision to invest my money in a new or nearly new vehicle in these 
uncertain times, especially when in my opinion the vehicle that I already have is up 
to the standard of what is required of a Hackney Carriage. 
Photos of the vehicle will be taken by licensing. 
 
Many thanks 
Claire Street 
 

9



This page is intentionally left blank



11



12



13



14



 

 

 

15



 

 

 

16



 

 

 

17



 

 

18



 

 

 

19



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

TEIGNBRIDGE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
LICENSING AND REGULATORY SUB COMMITTEE 
 
22 September 2021 
 
PART I  

 

Report Title Request for Hackney Carriage Vehicle Extension for 
further 12 months 
LN55 YNM, Silver Volkswagen Sharan 

Purpose  For the Committee to consider the request, including this 
report, representations made by the proprietor of the 
vehicle and to determine whether the vehicle is fit for 
purpose and should be issued with an extended licensing 
plate.  

Applicant Mr P Street 

Options The Committee may:  
a. Grant the request, with or without conditions; or  
b. Refuse the request. 

Report Author 
 

Andrea Furness, Licensing Manager 
licensing@teignbridge.gov.uk 

Appendices / 
Background Papers 

A:  Request for extension 
B:  MOT history 
C:  Photographs 

 
 

1. APPLICATION DETAILS 
 
1.1 Vehicle first registered – 1 September 2005 

Age of vehicle, if granted - 16 years old 
Hackney Carriage licence expires – 24 September 2021 
 
The vehicle will no longer meet the Council’s licensing policy as it is now being 
more than 10 years old. 

 
1.2 MOT expires – 28 January 2022 with no advisories. 
 
1.3 Vehicle inspection booked at the Depot for 21 September – details to be provided 

at the hearing. 
 
1.4 Licensing Officer:  

Vehicle checked – 8 September 21  
Officer comments: 
The vehicle is in excellent condition both internally and externally.  There are no 
scratches, dents or chips on the bodywork. 

 
Recommendation: 

21

Agenda Item 5



 

 

If the Committee resolves to license the vehicle, a condition requiring the vehicle 
to have six or four monthly vehicle inspections be imposed. 
  

2. RELEVANT POLICY AND LAW 
 
2.1 Paragraph 5.2 of the Council’s Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Vehicle 

Licensing Policy states that: 
 

A vehicle being presented for initial licensing is required to be under five years 
old at first registration. 

 
 A vehicle being presented for subsequent licensing is required to be under 10 

years old with the exception of purpose built cabs.  The Council has discretion to 
continue to licence Hackney Carriage or Private Hire vehicles which are older 
than ten years provided that the Council is satisfied that the vehicle is in a good 
condition and good state of repair and provided that it passes the appropriate 
testing standard.  Applications for subsequent licensing for vehicles older than 
ten years will be considered by the Regulatory and Appeals Committee which 
can impose such conditions as it thinks fit including six and four monthly testing’. 

  
2.2 All vehicle licences are issued annually. 
 
2.3  Section 43 of the Town Police Clauses Act 1847 provides that: 
 

‘Every licence so to be granted shall be under the common seal of the 
commissioners, if incorporated, or, if not incorporated, shall be signed by two or 
more of the commissioners, and shall not include more than one carriage so 
licensed, and shall be in force for one year only from the day of the date of such 
licence, or until the next general licensing meeting, in case any general 
licensing day be appointed by the commissioners’ and 

 
2.4 Section 47(1) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 

provides that: 
 
 ‘A district council may attach to the grant of a licence of a hackney carriage under 

the Act of 1847 such conditions as the district council may consider reasonably 
necessary’. 

 
2.5 The above Policy and statutory provisions reflect the Council’s responsibility to 

ensure that all hackney carriage and private hire vehicles are safe and fit for use 
by members of the public.  The Committee has the discretion to license a vehicle 
if it is of the view that the vehicle is safe, fit for use and is in an acceptable 
condition. 

 
2.6 The decision of the Committee following a complete review of the Hackney 

Carriage and Private Hire Policy in April 2009 after taking into account the views 
from the trade was as follows: 

 
“The Committee decided that vehicles being presented for initial licensing must 
be under five years old.” 

22



 

 

 
2.7 With regard to subsequent licensing, the Committee decided that a vehicle 

should be under ten years old with the exception of purpose built cabs.  However 
the Committee decided that the Council could exercise discretion to continue to 
licence Hackney Carriage or Private Hire vehicles which are older than ten years 
provided that the Council is satisfied that it is in a good condition and good state 
of repair and provided that it passes the appropriate testing standard.  
Applications for subsequent licensing for vehicles older than ten years will be 
considered by the Regulatory and Appeals Committee which can impose such 
conditions as it thinks fit including six monthly testing.  The Committee did not 
consider it appropriate to introduce an upper age or mileage limit.” 

 
2.8 Section 50(1) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 

provides: 
 

‘that a district council shall not under the provisions of this subsection require a 
proprietor to present the same hackney carriage or private hire vehicle for 
inspection and testing on more than three separate occasions during any one 
period of twelve months.’ 

 
2.9 In summary, the Committee is required to ensure that Public Safety is not 

compromised by the granting of an extension of the licence.  If it is satisfied that 
safety is reasonably assured they may grant the licence for a maximum of 12 
months or such shorter period as they see as appropriate. 

 
3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
The cost of defending the appeal if the application is refused and the applicant appeals 
to the Magistrates’ Court. 
 
4. LEGAL 

 
The Committee are required only to ensure that Public Safety is not compromised by 
the granting of an extension of the licence.  If they are satisfied that safety is 
reasonably assured they may grant the licence for a maximum of 12 months or such 
shorter period as they see as appropriate. 

23



This page is intentionally left blank



Sent: 19 August 2021 12:59 
To: Ext Mail: Licensing 
Subject: LN55 YNM - H152 - Licensing and Regulatory Sub-Committee 22 September 2021 
DAV:abstract:  
 

Dear Committee Members 
I would like for you to consider extending the Hackney license on my vehicle for one 
year. It is a Volkswagen Sharan in good condition, it is serviced every 10,000 miles. 
Its annual MOT is not due until 28 January 2022, it passed its previous MOT with no 
advisories. Its current Taxi license expires 24 September 2021, I will be booking a 
taxi test prior to the meeting. 
 
Our vehicles are well maintained with our own mechanic. This ensures that they are 
serviced regularly and kept running efficiently. We also have our own wash facilities 
so that the vehicles can be cleaned inside and out each day. This prolongs the life of 
the upholstery and interior. As well as making sure the vehicle's exterior is checked 
each day. 
 
The Coronavirus pandemic has had a catastrophic effect on my business. I do not 
believe that the taxi trade will resume back to normal for some time. I feel it would be 
a bad business decision to invest my money in a new or nearly new vehicle in these 
uncertain times, especially when in my opinion the vehicle that I already have is up 
to the standard of what is required of a Hackney Carriage. 
Photos of the vehicle will be taken by licensing. 
 
Many thanks 
Claire Street 

25



This page is intentionally left blank



27



28



29



30



31



32



 

 

 

 

33



 

 

 

34



 

 

35



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

TEIGNBRIDGE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
LICENSING AND REGULATORY SUB COMMITTEE 
 
22 September 2021 
 
PART I  

 

Report Title Request for Hackney Carriage Vehicle Extension for 
further 12 months 
WR10 NUP – Silver Kia Ceed 

Purpose  For the Committee to consider the request, including this 
report, representations made by the proprietor of the 
vehicle and to determine whether the vehicle is fit for 
purpose and should be issued with an extended licensing 
plate.  

Applicant Miss N Cake 

Options The Committee may:  
a. Grant the request, with or without conditions; or  
b. Refuse the request. 

Report Author 
 

Andrea Furness, Licensing Manager 
licensing@teignbridge.gov.uk 

Appendices / 
Background Papers 

A:  Request for extension 
B:  MOT history 
C:  Photographs 

 
 

1. APPLICATION DETAILS 
 
1.1 Vehicle first registered – 19 May 2010 

Age of vehicle, if granted – 11 years and 4 months  
Hackney Carriage licence expires – 28 September 2021 
 
The vehicle will no longer meet the Council’s licensing policy as it is now being 
more than 10 years old. 

 
1.2 MOT expires – 21 September 2021 state following advisories: 
 

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories): 
 Offside Rear Direction indicator slightly discoloured (4.4.3 (a)) 
 Nearside Front Side repeater slightly discoloured (4.4.3 (a)) 
 Front Brake disc worn, but not excessively both sides (1.1.14 (a) (i)) 
 Offside Rear Tyre worn close to legal limit/worn on edge worn on inner 

edge (5.2.3 (e)) 
 parking brake efficiency only just met requirement may require adjustment . 

 
1.3 Vehicle inspection booked at the Depot for 20 September – details to be provided 

at the hearing. 

37

Agenda Item 6



 

 

 
1.5 Licensing Officer:  

Vehicle checked – 7 September 2021  
Officer comments. 
Overall the vehicle is in good condition and very well kept.  There are a couple 
of small chips from stones – one on the bonnet and one on the nearside front 
wing. 
 
Recommendation: 
If the Committee resolves to license the vehicle, a condition requiring the vehicle 
to have six or four monthly vehicle inspections be imposed. 
  

2. RELEVANT POLICY AND LAW 
 
2.1 Paragraph 5.2 of the Council’s Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Vehicle 

Licensing Policy states that: 
 

A vehicle being presented for initial licensing is required to be under five years 
old at first registration. 

 
 A vehicle being presented for subsequent licensing is required to be under 10 

years old with the exception of purpose built cabs.  The Council has discretion to 
continue to licence Hackney Carriage or Private Hire vehicles which are older 
than ten years provided that the Council is satisfied that the vehicle is in a good 
condition and good state of repair and provided that it passes the appropriate 
testing standard.  Applications for subsequent licensing for vehicles older than 
ten years will be considered by the Regulatory and Appeals Committee which 
can impose such conditions as it thinks fit including six and four monthly testing’. 

  
2.2 All vehicle licences are issued annually. 
 
2.3  Section 43 of the Town Police Clauses Act 1847 provides that: 
 

‘Every licence so to be granted shall be under the common seal of the 
commissioners, if incorporated, or, if not incorporated, shall be signed by two or 
more of the commissioners, and shall not include more than one carriage so 
licensed, and shall be in force for one year only from the day of the date of such 
licence, or until the next general licensing meeting, in case any general 
licensing day be appointed by the commissioners’ and 

 
2.4 Section 47(1) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 

provides that: 
 
 ‘A district council may attach to the grant of a licence of a hackney carriage under 

the Act of 1847 such conditions as the district council may consider reasonably 
necessary’. 

 
2.5 The above Policy and statutory provisions reflect the Council’s responsibility to 

ensure that all hackney carriage and private hire vehicles are safe and fit for use 
by members of the public.  The Committee has the discretion to license a vehicle 

38



 

 

if it is of the view that the vehicle is safe, fit for use and is in an acceptable 
condition. 

 
2.6 The decision of the Committee following a complete review of the Hackney 

Carriage and Private Hire Policy in April 2009 after taking into account the views 
from the trade was as follows: 

 
“The Committee decided that vehicles being presented for initial licensing must 
be under five years old.” 

 
2.7 With regard to subsequent licensing, the Committee decided that a vehicle 

should be under ten years old with the exception of purpose built cabs.  However 
the Committee decided that the Council could exercise discretion to continue to 
licence Hackney Carriage or Private Hire vehicles which are older than ten years 
provided that the Council is satisfied that it is in a good condition and good state 
of repair and provided that it passes the appropriate testing standard.  
Applications for subsequent licensing for vehicles older than ten years will be 
considered by the Regulatory and Appeals Committee which can impose such 
conditions as it thinks fit including six monthly testing.  The Committee did not 
consider it appropriate to introduce an upper age or mileage limit.” 

 
2.8 Section 50(1) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 

provides: 
 

‘that a district council shall not under the provisions of this subsection require a 
proprietor to present the same hackney carriage or private hire vehicle for 
inspection and testing on more than three separate occasions during any one 
period of twelve months.’ 

 
2.9 In summary, the Committee is required to ensure that Public Safety is not 

compromised by the granting of an extension of the licence.  If it is satisfied that 
safety is reasonably assured they may grant the licence for a maximum of 12 
months or such shorter period as they see as appropriate. 

 
3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
The cost of defending the appeal if the application is refused and the applicant appeals 
to the Magistrates’ Court. 
 
4. LEGAL 

 
The Committee are required only to ensure that Public Safety is not compromised by 
the granting of an extension of the licence.  If they are satisfied that safety is 
reasonably assured they may grant the licence for a maximum of 12 months or such 
shorter period as they see as appropriate. 

39



This page is intentionally left blank



Regulatory and Appeals Committee 

 

Dear Chairman and Councillors 

I would like to appeal for an extension to my vehicle WR10 NUP a silver Kia Ceed, 

first registered 19th May 2010. 

The licence is due to expire 28th September 2021. The vehicle is in good mechanical 

and physical condition. Due to Covid, the continuing decline in custom and high cost 

of replacing this vehicle with one that is under 5 years old I hope that the committee 

will look favourably upon my request.  

Yours faithfully 

 

Nicola Cake 

41



This page is intentionally left blank



43



44



45



46



 

 

 

47



 

 

 

48



 

 

 

49



 

 

 

50



 

 

TEIGNBRIDGE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

LICENSING AND REGULATORY SUB COMMITTEE 
 

22 SEPTEMBER 2021 
 

PART I   
 

Report Title Request for a small plate for a private hire vehicle 

Purpose  To consider approval for a small plate for a white Vauxhall 
Mokka-e, registration WJ71 SVR 

Applicant  

Options The Committee may:  
a. Grant the request to be used for executive hire.  
b. Refuse the request. 

Report Author 
 

Debbie Rosenveldt, Licensing Officer 
licensing@teignbridge.gov.uk 

Appendices / 
Background Papers 

A:  Request for small plate 
B:  Sample plate 
C:  Vehicle photographs 

 
 
 

1. RELEVANT POLICY AND LAW 
 

Section 48 (6)(a) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 
provides that  
 
‘Subject to the provisions of this Part of this Act, no person shall use or permit to 
be used in a controlled district as a private hire vehicle in respect of which a 
licence has been granted under this section unless the plate or disc issued in 
accordance with subsection (5) of this section is exhibited on the vehicle in such 
manner as the district council shall prescribe by condition attached to the grant 
of the licence.’ 
 
The Council’s requirement for the display of licence plates on the rear of licensed 
vehicles is set out in the Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Policy, at 
paragraph 9.4 on page 27. 

  
 ‘9.4 Licence Plates 
 
 The licensing plate identifying the vehicle as Hackney Carriage or Private Hire 

shall be securely fixed to the outside rear of the vehicle in a position as 
approved by the Council whilst the vehicle is being used for hire purposes and 
shall be kept fully visible and legible at all times. 

 
 A vehicle identification badge shall be fixed to the front windscreen in a position 

that meets current MOT regulations. The badge will display the plate number, 

51

Agenda Item 7



 

 

vehicle model, registration and number of passengers on the front face with the 
Council’s details and plate number on the rear.’ 

 
 Small plates have previously been granted for specialist vehicles when the main 

use has been for weddings and special occasions. The removal of a plate from 
a licensed vehicle is not permitted at any time.   

 
 
2. APPLICATION DETAILS 
 
2.1 The applicant has requested a replacement of the traditional size plate with the 

smaller plate due to the nature of the work undertaken - see Appendix A).  A 
sample small plate is at Appendix B. 

 
 
3. MAIN IMPLICATIONS 
 
3.1 The main implication is that the plate is a visual aid for the members of the public 

to show that it is a licensed vehicle.  The standard size plate is 240mm x 180mm 
and the smaller plate requested is 230mm x 75mm.   

 
 
4. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 

None. 
 

52



Hello,  

I write to request a consideration for committee to grant a executive plate for P484, 

WJ71SVR. I ask for this due to it being a brand new vehicle and having personal use on it, 

also out business is prominently private hire executive airport transfers and work on behalf of 

Devon County council for SEN children etc which means its much nicer for them to ride in a 

vehicle which is more discrete. I have attached photos of said vehicle for your consideration. 

 

kind regards 

Chris Smith  

 

53



This page is intentionally left blank



55



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

 

57



 

 

58


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	Minutes

	4 Request for a Hackney Carriage Vehicle Extension for a further 12 months - EY55 OUD
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C

	5 Request for a Hackney Carriage Vehicle Extension for a further 12 months - LN55 YNM
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C

	6 Request for a Hackney Carriage Vehicle Extension for a further 12 months - WR10 NUP
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C

	7 Request for a Small Plate for Private Hire Vehicle - WJ71 SVR
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C


